

**Finance Committee Minutes**  
**December 7, 2016**  
**4:30 PM**

**Chair: Dave Magee    Members: Allie Snyder, Larry Little**

**Manager: Scott Weaver**  
**Treasure: John Tennant**  
**Administrative Assistant: Kim Charles**

**1. 2016 Budget**

The committee had a short discussion on the budget and how close it's going to be this year.

**2. Build On Airlock Addition**

The committee approved to place this line item on the council agenda for approval. Construction to start in January for next year's budget.

**Next meeting Wednesday, January 4, 2017**